



CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

6/25/2026

To: Parks and Recreation Committee

From: Brock Wetenkamp, Director of Parks and Recreation

Re: **Zoo Donation Tube Request – Bioactive Vivariums**

Zoo staff is requesting to utilize funding from the Zoo Donation Tube line up to \$1000.00 to update the Education Center tanks to bioactive vivariums.

Zoo Donation Tube Budget

Current budget status 6/18/2026	\$70,549.08
Earmarked funds for other projects	\$5,600.00
Total available	\$64,949.08
Total after projects complete	\$63,949.08